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FEDERAl. ELECTION COMMISSION
1H25 k %IRi T N.W.

A i\S ( ,I()NDC. 20461
November 8, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Clarence G. Tiemeyer
Young for Congress
3732 St. Monica
St. Ann, MO 63043

RE: MUR 838(78)
Robert Young
Young for Congress

Dear Mr. Tiemeyer:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to
the Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIR1 II N.W
VV,.\SI1NC ION,[).CI. 20461

\VASI\CiON1) 2(14(NOV 8 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR 838(78)
Robert Young
Young For Congress

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 2, 1978, and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NR;VC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. o0se
General Counsel
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BEF 1E THE F EPAI ELrIN CO"USSIOt

In the Matter of )
) lvt4R 838 (78)

Robert Young )
Young for Congress )

CEMnICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election Comission,

do hereby certify that the Camission determined by a vote of 4-0

on November 7, 1978, to adopt the recanrendation of the General Counsel

to take the following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe the Federal Election Caipaign
Act, as anended, had been violated.

2. Close the file and send the letters to the complainant
and respondent attached to the First General Counsel's
Report.

Voting for this determination were Corssioners Aikens, Harris,

McGarry, and Tiernan.

Attest:

Date l tjorie W. Emns
Secretary to the Comnission



EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSI e1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

RESPONDENT' S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

rINTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

MUR NO. 8i58
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIYED
BY OGC_1 IL1J.7/1
STAFF
MEMBER ,_9t4UaLA)

National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

C §441a(a), §441a(f)

MUR 354

None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated 7P/q 6
complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his
principal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 contribution
limitation of 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (2) (A) by accepting $af
from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CIO. Comn-
plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which
made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 441a(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 and
respondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of $5,000 from them.
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c) (2) (i) (B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants' legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to
complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
2. Proposed letters
3. Complaint



I,,

- ' FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

\< 1325 K SILl N.W.
WASI NG ION, I) 20463

December 21, 1977

CETTFIED-,MAIL
RETU-; RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Andrew flare
Vice-President National Right to Work

Committee
8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500
Fairfa:x, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission
. no tified.... you of the Commission's decision to institut

ar-.inst the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised
b,-_u :MUR 354 (76) and the termination of iLs investica-

0ofh case. With rcjard to the Co-:.-"ssion's dismissalo'".. o ot - lCjjj s n te n m
f te- matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my

7 .... 2 17 Com.ssion concluded thatle te a~:tL3 1977, .,.:....
.. .... .. .. .... L~i ( C S 5 UCS :

(1) The" ,artisan stanc-. o th~e "-L-CIO
r:" 4. _ . .. . ... r:, 71 n- r n

: u.r c4 __: .S ,- bY C

fr c-tn""ic" xh.le on a partia. leave,,a aL fe r c;, -..i tn.. .
of :.bcence: (3 da7ys a week) fromr her job

as COPE Research Director) makes its
e;ncaitures for regisrat ion and cet-out-
th. ;.. - 0 6r iV ; am -. commu.. na3..c a o_"- t ... tion with
i t. ,. m ers fcotriburio:s within the

ni, .,,~l. Of 9!-,a A<ct;

"'-. ..'. . . .

an'

.,t:"-r Cc "r i" ID1 Z1

- ./%;j7

-.... L
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(3) The A-CIO General Fund transfeld
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)

and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),

thereby putting dues money (from the General

Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construed to except for purposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(5))
the constituent union members of the
AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
communications to them or of registration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S.C. §441b
(b) (2)).

The Comzmission's conclusion that no action should be
taken with regard to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the
follo .'ing analysis:

Ce-ulaia:-t r co :izcs th-t 2 U.S.C.
.. 4.l.7(b) (2) (A) ::. ,. t- cen ral catcglory

co......n.-catiow fr ..s cr p t:i.on of
' -. O il 1 b (a) C - cc:T:.n ,-tions

-or 1. or. Ct L _ "'- ne: sonc-ll an
theilr fai ie~is 0n 7'-'., ~ svb:c:." Se U.S. v.

f:: I e- oA U.S I S( m
-. 7( o- -- "r-" ~ -1.... > 5 U S 1( ( _ > l ,-. :- o ':: Y .. : o

r- 2n O rc fee to

c ' ate :i , r : er s, incl u d ing•C :: -n 4.. -- 11 C,: " !] -'e-

toc tod c -%.,ru*a io 0n oc -u -h - e

od~iV,.,e_ w>ich ae srtisFn ant u,,e, since
the AFL-CIO's hi-rnrc:. - c a:d
co C! t d t .. - C'c w L Ci- " ,, n C
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any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL--CiO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or get people out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
comlai:-vt' s allergations are all based
on tIhc public record, most].y newspaper
artic]..:, which dIccribe, .itlicut specifics,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE offi.cers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of
the complaint is that, since the AFL--CIO
supported Carter/mondale, and believed that
registration and ge t-out-the-vote drives
in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must
be seen as partisan.

(1) TI a', re su o by cosp- ui bntym. . = (:<S-- q-: 0;: r~~l u - , ....~ crivet.. ... 0 ... . .. 1. 1 O0t - 1. C,' - V7
Ss " a h..r c oo t i n a pr c iclr

1.o 1,

(2) (;'.)) , ~ (:: t c :. .:; r ,:} ..

2 c-C r1 . -,:1 to S' Dui'

LC

711

.j - ., f .o

, - : : .: t -: " [ ., : , 1 ; c -t :, -' t o c n -. :i .' .:: . i : -: ! ] .' ': 'D T .1 .sS .

t,::,~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~7 vk-: C<. v:.. .:.. .::<],-t. ::: .,s:'

- c] ": i : :': " . .: . ... ' _ t e ;_ r
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evidence (or eVen allegations) that the drives
.2jWere 

conducted in a partisan falshlion, theco"11[aint does not seem to state any violation.
Nor, since Congress exempted such communications

"and rristration drives from the definition of
conjt hibution Would the Carter campaignIsacc"Wmce by coordination of the expenditures,if ,von, violate the prohibition againstfedc!Ily funded candidates accepting privateCOnt 1L',utions 26 U.S.C. §9 003(b)(2).(2) 'i,-, uno nted assertion that more thanthe ")unt reported was actually spent for""-partiL"1 

ccm:nunications is founded on thesame 1!';fumptions as those noted above; becauseVote nt on registration and get-out-tle-Vote , u:Ives was "partisan" in complainant, s
V... , all costs with regard to tese Shouldbe repot-ed In view of the logic set forthaove .-.-. i nt thle 

dc-s not seem to• ,. , s a z " . i n y v i o l a t i o n .('4"- ) C- % v:' 10. t 1 .fti t t,. nt C ot t ue ta nt_ 11 t" '' - tute isfua.~r- 
T. 

'i.talufr-- , -: Onr~jO , 0 tcc,' f sCt - . -4-uent
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and the members of its members is reflected in

the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. §441b

(b) (1)(A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill

stated:

"The present law permits the AF'L-CIO

to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to

make voluntary contributions to COPE, its

political committee."
(H. Rep. No. 94-917, 94th Cong.
2d Sass. p. 8).

Congressman Plays, during debate in 1974 on the

exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by

membership organizations to their members

and by corporations to their stockholders
, fom the definition of expenditure. That

exemption, of course, includes communica- V.

tions.by a federated organization to its
I,, :nors on behalf of its affiates ut'lzj-
its o;;r or affiliate's resourcas; and nerso n.l,

an a .v a pa - nt corporation c, be2half of its

(120 Cong. R!c. If. 10330
0o i:t-01 .,7")

C. C'C

rctober 0 0 C, . S

i f ...... •, 7 -- , ,73 -C . C ,
< ' -, - c ' = c r c t r w mt- o o f ) l c t i n g . -: : b r o fC t h e i r

C~ Th L

(.. .: : ' r ) -' ' " "- n c"* - 1  
.', -'.. , .a .

C,



- 6 -

Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO 
can

solicit members of its members, the statute does

not permit the members to have sepirate 
contribution

limits. As an initial matter, complainant's

insistence that the communication p:ovision and

the contribution limitation must b' seen as identical

seom inappropriate. Section 441b(1) (2) places

com,-,r,,nication and registration and 1o t-out-the-vote

d-ive:; outside the definition of coflt rLbution and

i u rcs Thus, the issie as to the extent of

the AFL.,-CIO com:-ounications is sevCrIbl.J(2 from the
contribution issue. In any event, the Con-I.ssion's

conclui:;on that the statute was dosiqn,'d to set

Sepairato, contribution limits for t-hte AFL-CIO and its

constituent member unions is based on legislative

history. Thus, the Conference Rceport accompanying

the 1976 amendments which added the non-proliferation

provisions here in question, pointedly stated:

"All of the p-olitical coinitte s set up

by a single internationa! union an its
(,,aI ui ns a. o-eE as a s:,,- le political

t: t a .
e'- I r -

' !.: : i.l --:s are treate as S i:',:l o ., t c a i

~ rr"'<-- C' 7, c9"~rth e

.. C CC,. C, cr

17

A -a- / 
0 C - ,

C -'n " ' "- - -,-"S' ; ']
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
V,2) k 'IRfI[I N W.

WA"IINGTON.D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

= Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee

N. 8316 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your comolaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



H DERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
K; I,, 'IHI I \A.
\O.\ ! ,, J) C % I 20. 4o

CERTIFTED MAIL
RETU, C RCTTR QEQUESTED

Re: MUR

I _r;:.ariirc;.. Eor ,I"r" infoirmation the enclosed

.- , J on

...... i . . .C1i ?'fl S n '. - 0 ' :ch92.,.I- ' e  1 S

on i-Cc.iso cn' s t m Ls cha on t h_.

- ,- ;**~ ... - - ~C ,_n : o -. 0

" " :: :-.t . ," 0 .... .'" r." Sn -- rx /cl -s -: ._ .; .t -. . " "

..c~ri



COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Robert A. Young and the

Young for Congress Committee, his principal campaign committee, have

violated Section 441a(a)(2)IA) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the

$5,000 limit, er election, from a single multi-candidate political

action committee or group of such committees controlled by a common

source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Congressman Young

and his political committee have accepted S20,600.00 in illegal

contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee establIshed or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, sutsidiarv, branch, iivdsrn0 iecartment, or local unit of

u -orporaton, labor rgan~zatron, or an' other person, or by any

:rcup of such persons, snail se cons/e-ed to have been made by
a slnc!e zil~t~caZ ,:mntte. e. (emphasis added). ts clear from

Zthe cast statements f Mr. Meanv and Mr. -arkan, his n:litical

staffer, that the c.itical efforts :of the AFL-CI and its member

:ons,..... are oornate and commonly r rectei ;n exact; b-.e wa'

o:ntemplatedbv the statute's prohzztioDn. :e .'arrous AFL-C: union

zIltcal ?ACs are clear>.," .ered *'.' te 7oo-.on :e r i -

otal of $21,8%. I. n -ontrlbutions to _.- nressman "'oung exceeds thls

amount fcr bth' t pri-mary; and general eleo-i ons and :s thus an

'Ileaal :inr~but:zn and a serious " .f -ie aw.

:he -. '5 canra.cn has been witnessc::z an ::credoble -

:,rianized :abcr's disreaard for the !aw. The AF--'. treats ots 14

'n-me.mer federaton as one organIaton- f-- - r s euroses

:undraistng for its maln ?AC, COE-?C, ::r is mut=-m: icon coller

:eqis-r-t-:n : -:nacazns, or its ;e-ou-:-- ote dr .es an -

.. assc've :czil a -cmmnzricatcns srocra.-, ni s. theoer hand, i

r--eade u n , n .-- ----- r a." 1.

- ut - .ls: "':l:tes -se t-e os ::r-cses : h

-I__IM _

-I
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original Federal Corrupt Practices Act, and the newer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or: $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest g,.oups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation miakes this practice that much noe inde-

fensible. Congressman Young's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We

strongly ask the ComLission to take immediate action to stop this

abuse before the Novemrer 7 election. The ?oerican people deserve a

Congress that is not "bought" by any special onterest group.

For the ease of the Commission, 'e nave excerpted all the zontrl-

'utions made by AFL-CI union PACs to Jongressman Young for both the

primary and the genera election of t late. They are listea on

te .ppendix foilowing.

Reed Larson, Pres-_ent, T.he N- oal R: nt to '.,-rk Committee,

Arlington Boulevar., Suite aorfax, ".:onoa 220 % and

?Uenrv L. Walther, a _federa voter ane t-en 17 Vrginia reong :irst

duly sworn both say that the nave read the f:regoing complaint and

knoDw the contents thereof, and that the same os true on onformatoon

.i belief. Thos oonpiaint is not beong filed on Ceaf :f or at the

req4est or suggestisn of, any candidate fcr fe4erai office.

'V. iC ';.\L }<:.;{ y ~R} ':i. . fl ,..1 -

Reed Larson, >'I.,A:

... zsc ed and sworn t7 ,e .e ,-.._ : av

1 C Q K

-I

-I
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COMPLAINT FIL 9 WI TATIE'DERAL EtEPIAM11TS
WITHRAE FE EC' IOMMI SS ION

November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Robert A. Young and the

Young for Congress Committee, his principal campaign committee, have

violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the

$5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political

action committee or group of such committees controlled by a common

source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Congressman Young

and his political committee have accepted $20,800.00 in illegal

contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their

total of $20,800.00 in contributions to Congressman Young exceeds this

amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an

illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of

fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar

registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its

massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it

attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the



original Federal Cor t PratiesAc ndthtwr contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Congressman Young's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We

strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this

abuse before the November 7 election. The American people deserve a

Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman Young for both the

primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in

the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

NTNARI2T OCOITEE

Reed Larson, President

Henr . Walther, 3238 Wynford Drive
Fairfax, Virginia

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of

Notary Public

My commission expires ( l( rs a 5.1 IJ..
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Ai r .i fl' Pilots Asso. Intl .-- PAC

DATF

M v 78

5/1.1/78

$ AMOUNT

5.000.00
I - ____________________________________

1,500.00

Amal. Clothiing and T'extile Workers Union -

P1ol i t-ica]. Action Cominittee Apr.78 100.00

ATU (,OlePolitical Contr ibut ions Committee
Amalgamated Transit Union 8/31/78 100.00
Carpenters Legislative Improvement Corn. -

Carenters and Joiners of America 8/22/78 700.00

" " 4/19/78 500.00

Committee on Fed. Emp. Political Educ. -

American Fed. of Govt. Employees May 78 100.00
Engineers Political & Educ. Committee
Enqineers Intl. Union: Operating 5/1/78 500.00

Laborers Political League
L,aborers Intl . Union of N.A. 4/26/78. 500.00

Legislative Educ. Action Program Campaign 1978
' -t- - --Tnt -Rrry f 1 2ndOtrQ 5__NN

I LGW U
Intl. ladies Garment Workers Cam aiqn Com. 4/18/78 200.00
1&RE, B[U, TIP "'o Insure Progress"
1lotel, Restaurant Emp. & Bartenders 5/8/78 500.00

Oil, Chem & Atomic Wkrs. Intl. Union-OCAW
Political & Legislative League Aug. 78 500.00

Pol. Fund Com. of the American Postal
Workers Union 4/21/78 100.00

Political, Education, Legislative Fund
Electrical Workers Intl. Brotherhood 3/23/78 1,000.00

Public Emp. Orq. to Promote Legislative
tC-al]. 0QCC - Amer. Fed. of SV . -Cou n 1mot 1m. 4/1.9/78 200.00

Rai lway Carmen Political League
Brotherhood of. Railway Carmen June 78 100.00
Railway Clerks Political League - Railway,
Aiil- inc & Steamship Clerks 4/11/78 500.001

""_4/25/78_ 200.001

" "5/25/78 300.00

Railway iLabor E:xec. Asso. Political League
Railway Labor Executives Association May 78 300.00

Retail Clerks international Union
Retail Clerks international Association 3/8/78 100.00

$If5Z10/78 1 00.00

o f 6/1/78 500.00

Seafarers Pol. Activity Donation "SPAD"

Seafarers [ntlI. Union of N.A. 4/3/78500.00

Ne(-at Cutters & Butcher Workmen -AMCOPf:9/25/78 300.00
Committee on Fed. Emp. Politic:al Educ.
Amri c.n Fed. of Govt. Employees .9/20/78 200.00

Hloisting E;nq. Local 513 Pol. Educ. & Char.

Vol . Fund - Intl. Union of Oper. Encjjeers 9/28/78 200.00

Intl. Bro. of Eloc. Workers Coimmittee on

L .IL, ! aL u J ion 9Z/ Q _ n _____

I'ol.,c . CLin Iothe ro l'-it I. Co n i -Plntc, r;
a I A 1I-1ic d ITrades __________

Sc I vsPol . Act ivi ty' D( flCIt i 0 " Pl)
2xLrc'sInHl. Union oil N..

* ; K o l ar t j fa; n I' I c I I,

9/1 3/78

9/21/78

/2 " 9/78

200.001 I

500.00

300.001_ _ __ _ __1__ _

-6,"21/78, 500.0

%/l 2 /7~ _] 0 ) 0
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Maci [~;tsNC- -I'llr t L LnP]i~ i u
DATF

8/9/78

$AmoUNT.
100.0010

£'iin t-C'rImlfct2 ol Vhiy Political I.Ckiwn&

-l 1 )nC- 111nc C,() f W tq,.y EPlplo 'Ccs Apr. _78 200. 00 _______________

in-i S1 teelworkers; of Americ -

['olit ical Action Fundcl2L23Z78 11000.00___________

U .A. Political 1Lduca,-.tion Comnmi Ltee-

P1 uclubi nq and Pipefit tinq InluStr-y 3/8/78* 1,000. 00

TOTAL S20,800.00 _________
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